



to.

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
Attn: Chirs Eldred
30 Park Avenue
Coffs Harbour NSW 2450

date.

20.02.2025

reference.

40026-CL02_A

Dear Chris,

Re: SISD-7198 Moonee Parklands Estate

On behalf of the applicant, Mr Eric Fuller, we wish to advise the Department, in accordance with Development Consent Condition C1, of our intention to commence physical works on the site on Monday 24th February, 2025.

We wish to advise that this works will be the commencement of Stage 1 – Bulk Earthworks, and Stage 1 - Civil Works stages of the project.

In accordance with Development Consent Condition C4, we hereby notify the Department that the 24-hour telephone number to be operated for the duration of the construction works is the Site Supervisor, Mr Michael Shultz, who can be contacted on 0417 216 915.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any queries.

Yours faithfully,

BARNSON PTY LTD

Wayne Cooper
Civil Engineering Manager